September 29, 2020 13th Day of The July Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and West District Commissioner, Kyle White welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the agenda as presented with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Chet Owen in attendance for today's meeting.

The Commission approved The Stewartsville School's request for CARES ACT Funds but have tabled individual requests due to the possibility of PPP (Paycheck Protection Program) being able to help them.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented interest statements for sales tax monies received for June of 2019 thru December 2019.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll signed documents for the BRO project.

Berton Knox called and voiced concerns over road work completed by the township.

Accounts payable and payroll were reviewed and approved by the Commission.

At 10 a.m. the Commission met with members of the Great Northwest Wholesale Water Commission. In attendance were City of Cameron City Manager, Steve Rasmussen, Maysville City Clerk, Pat Fisher-Johnson, Cameron City Attorney, Padraic Corcoran, Maysville City Council Member, Tyler Zimmerman, City of Cameron Utilities Director, Zac Johnson, CDM Engineer, Todd Archer and Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray. Discussion continued on the costs associated with cutting or boring County Roads. Statute 229.100 states that anyone needing to cross county roads must have assent from the County Commission before doing so. The Commission is concerned of who will take care of the roads if they are cut and the costs associated with that as well as the costs to the patrons in DeKalb County as well as cutting thru patrons properties. Also discussed was the lack of communication with the Commission since this project was started. More information by the GNWWC City will be gathered and they will meet with the Commission on Tuesday October 13th for further discussion.

At 11 a.m. Maysville School District Superintendent, Chris Henslinga, Osborn School District Superintendent, Rick Goin, Stewartsville School Superintendent, Michael Stephenson and Union Star School Superintendent, Rick Calloway met with the Commission to update them on issues around their district. They advised the Commission that supplies were good but technology equipment availability was hard to obtain. Maysville has a bus driver shortage as well as they are finding substitutes are hard to find when teachers are out ill. Some of the schools require masks where others do not. All schools are allowing kids to do classes virtually if they so choose. The Commission appreciates the Superintendents taking the time to meet with them and keep them updated on what struggles they are all facing during these times of uncertainty. The Commission and Superintendents will meet again on a date to be determined before the end of the year.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman and Chief Deputy Tracy Neill met with the Commission to discuss positions needing filled and vehicles. County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised a newer explorer was getting detailed and repaired so it can be advertised for sale. The 1994 explorer will need to be advertised as scrap at some point with having over 300,000 miles on it and several issues not worth repairing.

Jake Carlson with Big Iron will be contacted to help the County sell 2 vehicles belonging to the Sheriff's Department thru a bid process. The newest one will be detailed before it will be sold.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be October 6, 2020 at 9 a.m.